State of Flor:;a - ORIG!NAL
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THE

Public Serbice Commission

DATE: April 5, 2000
TO: Division of Records and Reporting (Flynn)

FROM: Division of Telecommunications (Cordiano)\&’ &

RE: Docket No. 000012-TP; Initiation of show cause proceedings against BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. for apparent violation of Rules 25-4.043, F.A.C., Response to

Commission Staff Inquiries, and 25-4.020(3), F.A.C., Location and Preservation of
Records.

The attached letter, dated March 20, 2000, serves as confirmation that the

Commission may declassify documents 12184-99 and 12185-99. Please update the Case
Management System accordingly.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
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MTr. Victor Cordiano

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

RE: Docket 000012-TL

Dear Mr. Cordiano:

Pursuant to our conversations last week, as well as your e-mail to myself and
Rhonda Merritt at AT&T, MediaOne’s letter dated October 9, 1999, as attached
documentation are longer confidential and the confidential classification may be
removed. Specifically, the filing numbers in the FPSC CASR system are 12184-99 and
12185-99. As I stated to you over the phone, I am still employed by MediaOne, and am
authorized to execute this letter.

7800 Belfort Parkway

Please call at (404) 810-8550 if you need anything further.

Sincerely, Suite 270
James ampbell Jacksonville, FL 322566925

cc: Sheila Gallagher tel / 904-619-4000




Vic Cordiano

From: Vic Cordiang

Sent: Frigay, March 17, 2000 2:57 PM

To: Vic Cordiane; imcampbeli@iga.att.com'
Cc: Kay Fiynn

Subject: RE: Complaint 2473451

whoops, his fax # is 404-810-5%01

————— Original Message-----

From: Vic Cordiano

Sent: Friday, Mazch 17, 2000 2:56 PM
To: 'jimcampbellelga.att.com'

Cc: Kay Flynn

Subject: Complaint 2473451

Jim, thanks for your telephone call a minute age. The e-mail I sent to
Rhonda is shown below. Kay--Jim vould like for you te fax the documents
to him because he hasn't been able to locate them. Thanks.

Rhonda, you mentioned that James Campbell is very busy at work for AT&T
(formerly with MediaCne] so you will file the "declasgsification” letter
for documents 12184-99 and 12185-99. Please note that these documents
were filed under 990000 {(i.e., the "undocketed/pending 1999 filings"
category) but are now filed under Docket No. 000012-TL. Please

reference the docket/document numbers in your letter. Thank you in
advance.

P.5. Kay, you're probably wondering why Rhonda {AT&T) will be handling
the declassification of MediaOne's documents. Technically, someone

from MediaOne needs to declassify the documents because the
AT&ET/MediaOne merger hasn't been finalized yet. James mentioned he'd
explain all of this in the letter (or I guess Rhonda will now that she's
handling the letter.}! Rhonda, please make sure to explain.



Vic Cordiano

From: Vic Cordiano

Sent: Friday, March 17, 2000 2:31 PM
To: 'RMERRITT@LGAATT.COM'
Cc: Kay Flyrn

Subject: Comptaint No. 2473451

Rhonda, you mentioned that James Campbell is very busy at work for AT&T
(formerly with MediaOne) so you will file the "declassification" letter
for documents 12184-%95 and 12185-%%. Please note that these documents
were filed under 990000 {i.e., the "undocketed/pending 199% filings"
category! but are now filed under Decket Ne. 000012-TL. Please
reference the docket/document numbers in your letter. Thank you in
advance.

P.S. Kay, you're probably wondering why Rhonda {AT&T! will be handling
the declassification of MediaCOne's documents. Technically, someone
from MediaOne needs to declassify the documents because the
AT&T/MediaOne merger hasn't been finalized yet. James mentioned he'd
explain all of this in the letter (or I guess Rhonda will now that she's
handling the letter.) Rhonda, please make sure to explain.



